

JLD MDK

(B)

1 ***b0033/24.8* 191.** Page 233, line 2: after “maintenance” insert “and railroad
 2 regulation”.

 ***NOTE: This item makes a technical correction to maintain consistency in the
 chapter 20 schedule with the statutory section title.

(B)

(B)

***b0260/5.3* 192.** Page 334, line 2: delete lines 2 to 8 and substitute:

***b0260/5.3* “SECTION 287p.** 20.115 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.115 (1) (km) *Consumer protection assessments.* All moneys transferred

under s. 100.261 (4) from the department of justice’s sum certain, general purpose
 revenue state operations appropriations, for consumer protection and consumer
 information and education.”.

***b0130/3.1* 193.** Page 335, line 1: delete lines 1 to 8.

***b0183/5.1* 194.** Page 335, line 11: delete “*Chemical and container
 disposal.*” and substitute “*Clean sweep grants.*”.

***b0183/5.2* 195.** Page 335, line 12: after “93.55” insert “and for household
 hazardous waste grants under s. 93.57”.

***b0260/5.4* 196.** Page 335, line 13: delete that line and substitute:

***b0260/5.4* “SECTION 291n.** 20.115 (8) (jm) of the statutes is amended to read:
 20.115 (8) (jm) *Telephone solicitation regulation.* The amounts in the schedule
 for establishing and maintaining the nonsolicitation directory under s. 100.52 (2).
 All moneys received from telephone solicitor registration and registration renewal
 fees paid under the rules promulgated under s. 100.52 (3) (a) ~~for establishing and
 maintaining the nonsolicitation directory under s. 100.52 (2)~~ shall be credited to this
 appropriation.”.

***b0100/3.1* 197.** Page 335, line 14: after that line insert:

1 ***b0100/3.1* "SECTION 292m.** 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.143 (1) (c) *Wisconsin development fund; grants, loans, reimbursements, and*
3 *assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under ss. 560.145,
4 560.16, 560.175, and 560.26; for grants and loans under ss. 560.62, 560.63, and
5 560.66; for loans under s. 560.147; for reimbursements under s. 560.167; for
6 providing assistance under s. 560.06; for the costs specified in s. 560.607; for the loan
7 under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4); for the grants under 1995 Wisconsin
8 Act 27, section 9116 (7gg), 1995 Wisconsin Act 119, section 2 (1), 1997 Wisconsin Act
9 27, section 9110 (6g), and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (5), and 2003 Wisconsin
10 Act (this act), section ~~9109~~ ^{and 29} 9109 (1d); and for providing up to \$100,000 annually for the
11 continued development of a manufacturing and advanced technology training center
12 in Racine. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated in each of fiscal
13 years 1997–98 and 1998–99 for providing the assistance under s. 560.06 (1).
14 Notwithstanding s. 560.607, of the amounts in the schedule, \$125,000 shall be
15 allocated in each of 4 consecutive fiscal years, beginning with fiscal year 1998–99,
16 for grants and loans under s. 560.62 (1) (a).”

17 ***b0101/2.1* 198.** Page 335, line 14: after that line insert:

18 ***b0101/2.1* "SECTION 292f.** 20.143 (1) (fj) of the statutes is created to read:
19 20.143 (1) (fj) *Manufacturing extension center grants.* The amounts in the
20 schedule for grants under s. 560.25.”

21 ***b0103/3.1* 199.** Page 335, line 14: after that line insert:

22 ***b0103/3.1* "SECTION 292m.** 20.143 (1) (hm) of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

1 20.143 (1) (hm) *Certified capital companies*. All moneys received under subch.
2 II of ch. 560 for the cost of administering subch. II of ch. 560. Notwithstanding s.
3 20.001 (3) (c), at the end of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this
4 appropriation account shall lapse to the general fund.”.

5 ***b0332/1.1* 200.** Page 335, line 14: after that line insert:

6 ***b0332/1.1* “SECTION 292m.** 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.143 (1) (c) ~~Wisconsin development fund; grants, loans, reimbursements, and~~
8 ~~assistance.~~ Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under ss. 560.145,
9 560.16, 560.175, and 560.26; for grants and loans under ss. 560.62, 560.63, and
10 560.66; for loans under s. 560.147; for reimbursements under s. 560.167; for
11 providing assistance under s. 560.06; for the costs specified in s. 560.607; for the loan
12 under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4); for the grants under 1995 Wisconsin
13 Act 27, section 9116 (7gg), 1995 Wisconsin Act 119, section 2 (1), 1997 Wisconsin Act
14 27, section 9110 (6g), and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (5), and 2003 Wisconsin
15 Act ... (this act), section 9109 (2g); and for providing up to \$100,000 annually for the
16 continued development of a manufacturing and advanced technology training center
17 in Racine. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated in each of fiscal
18 years 1997–98 and 1998–99 for providing the assistance under s. 560.06 (1).
19 Notwithstanding s. 560.607, of the amounts in the schedule, \$125,000 shall be
20 allocated in each of 4 consecutive fiscal years, beginning with fiscal year 1998–99,
21 for grants and loans under s. 560.62 (1) (a).”.

22 ***b0182/1.1* 201.** Page 335, line 14: delete that line.

23 ***b0100/3.2* 202.** Page 335, line 25: after “(7g),” insert “for the grants under
24 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9109 (1d)” and (2g)

1 ***b0332/1.2* 203.** Page 335, line 25: after “(7g),” insert “for the grants under
2 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9109 (2q),”.

3 ***b0174/6.3* 204.** Page 336, line 2: after that line insert:

4 ***b0174/6.3*** “SECTION 293g. 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development and diversification; grants and*
6 *loans.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under ss. 560.137
7 and 560.138, for the grants under s. 560.139 (1) (a) and (2), ~~and~~ for the grants under
8 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (2k), (11pk), and (11zx), and for transfer to the
9 appropriation account under s. 20.292 (1) (kd) of the amount in the schedule under
10 s. 20.292 (1) (kd). Of the amounts in the schedule, \$500,000 shall be allocated in each
11 fiscal year for the grants under s. 560.137 (3m). All moneys transferred from the
12 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this
13 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered
14 balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation
15 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).”.

16 ***b0318/1.1* 205.** Page 336, line 2: after that line insert:

17 ***b0318/1.1*** “SECTION 293s. 20.143 (1) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 20.143 (1) (kg) *American Indian economic liaison and gaming grants specialist*
19 *and program marketing.* The amounts in the schedule for the American Indian
20 economic liaison program under s. 560.87, ~~other than for grants under s. 560.87 (6),~~
21 for the salary and fringe benefits of, and related supplies and services for, the gaming
22 grants specialist for the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138, and for marketing
23 the programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. From this appropriation, the
24 department may expend in each fiscal year no more than \$100,000 for marketing the

1 programs under ss. 560.137 and 560.138. All moneys transferred from the
2 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. shall be credited to this
3 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
4 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
5 20.505 (8) (hm).

6 *b0318/1.1* **SECTION 293u.** 20.143 (1) (kh) of the statutes is repealed.”.

7 *b0105/3.2* **206.** Page 336, line 3: after that line insert:

8 *b0105/3.2* “**SECTION 294j.** 20.143 (1) (L) of the statutes is repealed.”.

9 *b0182/1.2* **207.** Page 336, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5.

10 *b0105/3.3* **208.** Page 336, line 5: after that line insert:

11 *b0105/3.3* “**SECTION 296m.** 20.143 (1) (st) of the statutes is repealed.”.

12 *b0105/3.4* **209.** Page 336, line 6: after that line insert:

13 *b0105/3.4* “**SECTION 297m.** 20.143 (1) (tm) of the statutes is repealed.”.

14 *b0132/1.1* **210.** Page 336, line 6: delete that line.

15 *b0343/1.1* **211.** Page 336, line 18: delete lines 18 to 23.

16 *b0107/1.4* **212.** Page 336, line 24: delete that line.

17 *b0107/1.5* **213.** Page 337, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.

18 *b0327/1.1* **214.** Page 337, line 4: after that line insert:

19 *b0327/1.1* “**SECTION 302h.** 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is repealed.”.

20 *b0199/1.6* **215.** Page 337, line 17: delete lines 17 to 25.

21 *b0199/1.7* **216.** Page 338, line 1: delete that line.

22 *b0127/2.1* **217.** Page 338, line 2: delete lines 2 to 9 and substitute:

23 *b0127/2.1* “**SECTION 314d.** 20.235 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.235 (1) (d) *Dental education contract*. The amounts in the schedule for
2 support of those Wisconsin residents enrolled as full-time students in the pursuit of
3 a doctor of dental surgery (D.D.S.) degree. An amount of ~~\$11,330 in the 1993-94~~
4 ~~fiscal year and \$11,670 in the 1994-95 fiscal year and annually thereafter~~ \$8,753 in
5 each fiscal year shall be disbursed under s. 39.46 for each Wisconsin resident
6 enrolled as a full-time student. The maximum number of Wisconsin residents to be
7 funded under this appropriation is ~~160 in the 2001-02~~ 145 in the 2003-04 fiscal year
8 and 160 in the 2004-05 fiscal year and thereafter."

9

Fix
Component*b0199/1.8* **218**. Page 338, line 10: delete lines 10 to 25

and substitute:

10

b0239/2.1 **219**. Page 338, line 14: after that line insert:

11

b0239/2.1 "SECTION 318x. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
12 Wisconsin Act 109, is amended to read:

13

20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
14 *System students*. A sum sufficient equal to \$20,745,900 in the 2003-04 fiscal year,
15 equal to \$19,926,800 in the 2004-05 fiscal year, and equal to the amount determined
16 under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435
17 for University of Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s.
18 39.435 (2) or (5), thereafter."

19

b0239/2.2 **220**. Page 338, line 15: delete "2001" and substitute "2003".

20

b0239/2.3 **221**. Page 338, line 16: delete "109" and substitute "... (this act)"

21

b0199/1.9 **222**. Page 339, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

22

b0239/2.4 **223**. Page 339, line 25: delete that line.

23

b0239/2.5 **224**. Page 340, line 1: delete lines 1 to 6 and substitute:

24

b0239/2.5 "SECTION 329d. 20.235 (1) (ke) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.235 (1) (ke) *Wisconsin higher education grants for University of Wisconsin*
2 *System students; auxiliary enterprises.* The amounts in the schedule for the
3 Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of
4 Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All
5 moneys transferred to this appropriation from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1)
6 (h) shall be credited to this appropriation account. No moneys may be expended or
7 encumbered from this appropriation account after June 30, 2005.”.

8 ***b0199/1.10* 225.** Page 340, line 7: delete lines 7 to 25.

9 ***b0199/1.11* 226.** Page 341, line 1: delete lines 1 to 17.

10 ***b0325/1.1* 227.** Page 341, line 17: after that line insert:

11 ***b0325/1.1* “SECTION 346m.** 20.245 (1) (hm) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***b0325/1.1* SECTION 346n.** 20.245 (1) (hr) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13 ***b0145/1.3* 228.** Page 342, line 5: delete “(a) 4.” and substitute “(a)4. (b)”.

14 ***b0340/2.1* 229.** Page 342, line 6: after that line insert:

15 ***b0340/2.1* “SECTION 348m.** 20.255 (1) (hg) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.255 (1) (hg) *Personnel certification, teacher supply, information and*
17 *analysis and teacher improvement.* The amounts in the schedule to fund certification
18 administrative costs under s. 115.28 (7) (d) and 118.19 (10), teacher supply,
19 information and analysis costs under s. 115.29 (5) and teacher improvement under
20 s. 115.41. Ninety percent of all moneys received from the certification of school and
21 public library personnel under s. 115.28 (7) (d) after subtracting the amount
22 appropriated under sub. (2) (hg), and all moneys received under s. 115.41, shall be
23 credited to this appropriation.”.

24 ***b0320/1.1* 230.** Page 343, line 2: after that line insert:

1 ***b0320/1.1*** “SECTION 351m. 20.255 (2) ~~(km)~~ of the statutes is repealed.”.

2 ***b0321/1.1* 231.** Page 343, line 2: after that line insert:

3 ***b0321/1.1*** “SECTION 351g. 20.255 (2) ~~(kj)~~ of the statutes is repealed.”.

4 ***b0323/1.1* 232.** Page 343, line 2: after that line insert:

5 ***b0323/1.1*** “SECTION 351m. 20.255 (2) ~~(kL)~~ of the statutes is repealed.”.

6 ***b0337/1.1* 233.** Page 343, line 2: after that line insert:

7 ***b0337/1.1*** “SECTION 351g. 20.255 (2) ~~(em)~~ of the statutes is repealed.”.

8 ***b0340/2.2* 234.** Page 343, line 2: after that line insert:

9 ***b0340/2.2*** “SECTION 351m. 20.255 (2) ~~(hg)~~ of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.255 (2) (hg) *Aid for mentors.* One-third of all moneys received under s.
11 115.28 (7) (d) 2. for aid to school districts for mentors under s. 115.28 (50).”.

12 ***b0354/3.1* 235.** Page 343, line 2: after that line insert:

13 ***b0354/3.1*** “SECTION 351m. 20.255 (2) ~~(bb)~~ of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.255 (2) (bb) *Special education aid; supplement.* A sum sufficient equal to
15 the amounts lapsed to the general fund in the previous fiscal year from the
16 appropriation accounts under pars. (cu) and (cv) for the payment of aids for special
17 education and school age parents program under ss. 115.88, 115.93, and 118.255.”.

18 ***b0257/4.4* 236.** Page 343, line 7: after that line insert:

19 ***b0257/4.4*** “SECTION 353m. 20.255 (2) (r) of the statutes, as created by 2003
20 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

21 ***b0364/3.1* 237.** Page 343, line 11: after “43.24.” insert “No moneys may be
22 encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2005.”.

23 ***b0306/4.8* 238.** Page 343, line 12: delete lines 12 to 25.

1 ***b0306/4.9* 239.** Page 344, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

2 ***b0306/4.10* 240.** Page 345, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

3 ***b0306/4.10* “SECTION 361d.** 20.275 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4 ***b0306/4.11* 241.** Page 345, line 4: delete lines 4 to 21 and substitute:

5 ***b0306/4.11* “SECTION 364d.** 20.275 (1) (er) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.505 (4) (et) and amended to read:

7 20.505 (4) (et) *Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
8 *public library boards.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
9 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
10 infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~ 16.995
11 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission
12 under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid
13 under par. (hb).

14 ***b0306/4.11* SECTION 365d.** 20.275 (1) (es) of the statutes is renumbered
15 20.505 (4) (es) and amended to read:

16 20.505 (4) (es) *Principal, interest, and rebates; general purpose revenue —*
17 *schools.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
18 and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology infrastructure
19 financial assistance to school districts ~~and charter school sponsors~~ under s. ~~44.72 (4)~~
20 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building
21 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are
22 not paid under par. ~~(h)~~ (ha).”.

23 ***b0306/4.12* 242.** Page 346, line 1: delete lines 1 to 16 and substitute:

1 ***b0306/4.12*** “SECTION 369d. 20.275 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered
2 20.505 (4) (ha) and amended to read:

3 20.505 (4) (ha) *Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue — schools.* All
4 moneys received under s. 44.72 (4) (e) 16.995 (3) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
5 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing educational technology
6 infrastructure financial assistance to school districts ~~and charter school sponsors~~
7 under s. 44.72 (4) 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
8 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

9 ***b0306/4.12*** SECTION 370d. 20.275 (1) (hb) of the statutes is renumbered
10 20.505 (4) (hb) and amended to read:

11 20.505 (4) (hb) *Principal, interest, and rebates; program revenue — public*
12 *library boards.* All moneys received under s. 44.72 (4) (e) 16.995 (3) to reimburse s.
13 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
14 educational technology infrastructure financial assistance to public library boards
15 under s. 44.72 (4) 16.995 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
16 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).”.

17 ***b0306/4.13*** **243.** Page 346, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.

18 ***b0306/4.14*** **244.** Page 347, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

19 ***b0306/4.14*** “SECTION 374d. 20.275 (1) (js) of the statutes is renumbered
20 20.505 (4) (js) and amended to read:

21 20.505 (4) (js) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
22 *Telecommunications Foundation assessments.* All moneys received from
23 assessments paid under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9142 (3mk), to ~~make~~

1 ~~payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ promote the use of educational
2 technology by educational agencies in this state.”.

3 *b0306/4.15* **245.** Page 347, line 4: delete lines 4 to 9 and substitute:

4 *b0306/4.15* “SECTION 376d. 20.275 (1) (L) of the statutes is renumbered
5 20.505 (4) (L) and amended to read:

6 20.505 (4) (L) *Equipment purchases and leases.* All moneys received from
7 school districts, cooperative educational service agencies, and public educational
8 institutions for the purchase or lease of educational technology equipment under s.
9 44.71 (2) (h) 16.993 (8), for the purpose of purchasing such equipment.”.

10 ~~_____~~
11 *b0306/4.16* **246.** Page 347, line 11: delete lines 11 to 17 and substitute:

12 *b0306/4.16* “SECTION 378d. 20.275 (1) (mp) of the statutes is renumbered
13 20.505 (4) (mp) and amended to read:

14 20.505 (4) (mp) *Federal e-rate aid.* All federal moneys received under 47 USC
15 254 ~~for payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.~~ to pay administrative
16 expenses relating to the receipt and disbursement of those federal moneys and to
reimburse pars. (es) and (et) as provided in s. 16.995 (3m).”.

17 *b0306/4.17* **247.** Page 347, line 19: delete lines 19 to 25.

18 *b0306/4.18* **248.** Page 348, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

19 *b0306/4.19* **249.** Page 349, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

20 *b0306/4.19* “SECTION 380d. 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes is renumbered
21 20.505 (4) (s) and amended to read:

22 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts; grant.* Biennially,
23 from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
24 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~

1 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
2 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) ~~(is)~~; (g) and, prior to January 1, 2006, to
3 make grants to school districts under s. 44.73 ~~(6)~~; and, in the 1999–2000 fiscal year,
4 to ~~award a grant to the distance learning network under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,~~
5 ~~section 9148 (4w)~~ 16.997 (6).

6 *b0306/4.19* SECTION 381d. 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505
7 (4) (t) and amended to read:

8 20.505 (4) (t) *Telecommunications access; private and technical colleges and*
9 *libraries*. Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule
10 to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the~~
11 ~~department of administration~~ under s. 16.974 (2) to the extent that the amounts due
12 are not paid from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) ~~(is)~~ (g).

13 *b0306/4.19* SECTION 382d. 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes is renumbered
14 20.505 (4) (tm) and amended to read:

15 20.505 (4) (tm) *Telecommunications access; private schools*. Biennially, from
16 the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
17 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~
18 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (3) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
19 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) ~~(is)~~ (g) and, prior to January 1, 2006, to
20 make grants to private schools under s. 44.73 16.997 (6).

21 *b0306/4.19* SECTION 383d. 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes is renumbered
22 20.505 (4) (tu) and amended to read:

23 20.505 (4) (tu) *Telecommunications access; state schools*. Biennially, from the
24 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
25 telecommunications providers under contracts ~~with the department of~~

1 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (4) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
2 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (~~kL~~) (g).

3 *b0306/4.19* SECTION 384d. 20.275 (1) (tw) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.505 (4) (tw) and amended to read:

5 20.505 (4) (tw) *Telecommunications access; secured correctional facilities.*
6 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
7 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
8 ~~administration~~ under s. 16.974 (1) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
9 from the appropriation under s. 20.530 (1) (ke).”.

10 *b0199/1.12* **250.** Page 349, line 24: delete lines 24 and 25.

11 *b0199/1.13* **251.** Page 350, line 1: delete lines 1 to 21.

12 *b0231/5.1* **252.** Page 350, line 21: after that line insert:

13 *b0231/5.1* “SECTION 386L. 20.285 (1) (je) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 20.285 (1) (je) *Veterinary diagnostic laboratory; fees.* All moneys received
15 under s. 36.58 (3), other than from state agencies, to be used for general program
16 operations of the veterinary diagnostic laboratory and to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u)
17 for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction
18 of the veterinary diagnostic laboratory enumerated in 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section
19 9107 (1) (m) 1. and to make payments determined by the building commission under
20 s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in
21 financing that facility.

22 *b0231/5.1* SECTION 386r. 20.285 (1) (jq) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.285 (1) (jq) *Steam and chilled-water plant; principal repayment, interest,*
24 *and rebates; nonstate entities.* All moneys received from utility charges to the

1 University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority and agencies of the federal
2 government that are approved by the department of administration under s. 36.11
3 (48) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs
4 incurred in purchasing the Walnut Street steam and chilled–water plant
5 enumerated under 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9106 (1) (g) 2., and to
6 make payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that
7 are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the purchase of
8 the plant.

9 *b0231/5.1* **SECTION 386w.** 20.285 (1) (ko) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.285 (1) (ko) *Steam and chilled–water plant; principal repayment, interest,*
11 *and rebates.* All moneys received from utility charges to University of
12 Wisconsin–Madison campus operations that are approved by the department of
13 administration under s. 36.11 (48) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
14 principal and interest costs incurred in purchasing the Walnut Street steam and
15 chilled–water plant enumerated under 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9106
16 (1) (g) 2., and to make payments determined by the building commission under s.
17 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in
18 financing the purchase of the plant.”.

19 *b0239/2.6* **253.** Page 350, line 21: after that line insert:

20 *b0239/2.6* **SECTION 386d.** 20.285 (1) (h) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
21 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 386, is repealed and recreated to read:

22 20.285 (1) (h) *Auxiliary enterprises.* Except as provided under subs. (5) (i) and
23 (6) (g), all moneys received by the University of Wisconsin System for or on account
24 of any housing facility, commons, dining halls, cafeteria, student union, athletic

1 activities, stationery stand or bookstore, parking facilities or car fleet, or such other
2 auxiliary enterprise activities as the board designates and including such fee
3 revenues as allocated by the board and including such moneys received under leases
4 entered into previously with nonprofit building corporations as the board designates
5 to be receipts under this paragraph, to be used for the operation, maintenance, and
6 capital expenditures of activities specified in this paragraph, including the transfer
7 of funds to pars. (kd) and (ke) and to nonprofit building corporations to be used by
8 the corporations for the retirement of existing indebtedness and such other
9 payments as may be required under existing loan agreements, and for optional
10 rental payments in addition to the mandatory rental payments under the leases and
11 subleases in connection with the providing of facilities for such activities. A separate
12 account shall be maintained for each campus and extension. Upon the request of the
13 extension or any campus within the system, the board of regents may transfer
14 surplus moneys appropriated under this paragraph to the appropriation account
15 under par. (kp).”.

16 *b0145/1.4* **254.** Page 350, line 25: delete “(a) 1.” and substitute “(a) 1. (b)”.

17 *b0239/2.7* **255.** Page 351, line 9: delete lines 9 to 18 and substitute:

18 *b0239/2.7* “SECTION 388m. 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
19 Wisconsin Act 109, is amended to read:

20 20.285 (4) (dd) *Lawton minority undergraduate grants program.* A sum
21 sufficient equal to \$3,080,000 in the 2003–04 fiscal year and \$3,080,000 in the
22 2004–05 fiscal year, and in subsequent fiscal years a sum sufficient equal to the
23 amount determined under s. 36.34 (1) (c), for the Lawton minority undergraduate
24 grant program under s. 36.34 (1).

1 ***b0239/2.7* SECTION 389d.** 20.285 (4) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.285 (4) (g) *Lawton minority undergraduate grant program; auxiliary*
3 *enterprises.* From moneys received from the auxiliary enterprises described under
4 s. 20.285 (1) (h), the amounts in the schedule for the Lawton minority undergraduate
5 grant program under s. 36.34 (1). No moneys may be expended or encumbered from
6 this appropriation account after June 30, 2005.

7 ***b0239/2.7* SECTION 390d.** 20.285 (4) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.285 (4) (gm) *Minority and disadvantaged graduate student grant program;*
9 *auxiliary enterprises.* From moneys received from the auxiliary enterprises
10 described under s. 20.285 (1) (h), the amounts in the schedule for the minority and
11 disadvantaged graduate student grant program under s. 36.25 (14). No moneys may
12 be expended or encumbered from this appropriation account after June 30, 2005.”.

13 ***b0337/1.2* 256.** Page 351, line 23: after that line insert:

14 ***b0337/1.2* “SECTION 393m.** 20.292 (1) (fc) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.292 (1) (fc) *Driver education, local assistance.* The amounts in the schedule,
16 to be distributed to technical college districts for operating driver training programs
17 under ss. s. 38.28 (2) (c) and (g) and ~~121.41 (1).~~”.

18 ***b0324/1.1* 257.** Page 352, line 25: after that line insert:

19 ***b0324/1.1* “SECTION 398m.** 20.370 (1) (kk) of the statutes is repealed.”.

20 ***b0326/1.1* 258.** Page 352, line 25: delete that line and substitute:

21 ***b0326/1.1* “SECTION 398m.** 20.370 (1) (jk) of the statutes is repealed.”.

22 ***b0183/5.3* 259.** Page 354, line 2: after that line insert:

23 ***b0183/5.3* “SECTION 402k.** 20.370 (2) (dx) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (2) (dx) *Solid waste management — agrichemical management fund.*
2 From the agrichemical management fund, as a continuing appropriation, the
3 amounts in the schedule for actions authorized under s. 94.73 (2m).”.

4 ***b0207/1.2* 260.** Page 354, line 2: after that line insert:

5 ***b0207/1.2*** “SECTION 402p. 20.370 (2) (eg) of the statutes is repealed.”.

6 ***b0330/1.1* 261.** Page 354, line 2: after that line insert:

7 ***b0330/1.1*** “SECTION 402u. 20.370 (2) (mr) of the statutes is created to read:
8 20.370 (2) (mr) *General program operations – brownfields.* From the
9 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for administration of activities
10 related to brownfields, as defined in s. 560.13 (1) (a).”.

11 ***b0217/1.1* 262.** Page 354, line 3: delete lines 3 to 7.

12 ***b0278/2.1* 263.** Page 354, line 7: after that line insert:

13 ***b0278/2.1*** “SECTION 403m. 20.370 (3) (ax) of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.370 (3) (ax) *Law enforcement — water resources enforcement.* The amounts
15 in the schedule for state law enforcement operations related to protecting the state’s
16 water resources.”.

17 ***b0171/3.1* 264.** Page 354, line 13: after that line insert:

18 ***b0171/3.1*** “SECTION 404n. 20.370 (5) (da) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 20.370 (5) (da) *Aids in lieu of taxes — general fund.* From the general fund, a
20 sum sufficient to pay aids to municipalities for state lands under ss. 70.113 and
21 70.114, to the extent that these payments are not made under par. (dq) or (dr).

22 ***b0171/3.1* SECTION 404p.** 20.370 (5) (dq) (title) of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 20.370 (5) (dq) (title) *Aids in lieu of taxes — sum sufficient.*

1 ***b0171/3.1* SECTION 404r.** 20.370 (5) (dr) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.370 (5) (dr) *Aids in lieu of taxes — sum certain.* The amounts in the schedule
3 to pay aids to municipalities for state lands under s. 70.114.”.

4 ***b0264/2.1* 265.** Page 354, line 13: after that line insert:

5 ***b0264/2.1*** “**SECTION 404g.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
7 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
8 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
9 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for the Southeastern
10 Wisconsin Fox River commission under ~~2001 Wisconsin Act 16~~ 2003 Wisconsin Act
11 (this act), section 9138 (4k), for development of a state park under s. 23.198, for
12 funding for the Fox River Navigational System Authority under s. 237.08 (2), and for
13 the engineering and environmental study under s. 31.307.

14 ***b0264/2.1* SECTION 404j.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
15 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

16 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
17 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
18 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
19 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for development of a
20 state park under s. 23.198, for funding for the Fox River Navigational System
21 Authority under s. 237.08 (2), and for the engineering and environmental study
22 under s. 31.307.”.

23 ***b0322/2.1* 266.** Page 354, line 13: after that line insert:

24 ***b0322/2.1*** “**SECTION 404m.** 20.370 (5) (ck) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (5) (ck) *Recreation aids — snowmobile trail and area aids; service funds.*
2 From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for state snowmobile trails and
3 areas and for state aid to counties for snowmobile trails and areas consistent with
4 the requirements of ss. 23.09 (26) and 350.12 (4) (b). All moneys transferred from the
5 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8m. shall be credited to this
6 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
7 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
8 20.505 (8) (hm).”

9 ***b0376/1.1* 267.** Page 354, line 13: after that line insert:

10 ***b0376/1.1* SECTION 404k.** 20.370 (5) (fq) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 20.370 (5) (fq) *Wildlife damage claims and abatement.* All moneys received
12 under ss. 29.181, 29.559 (1r), and 29.563 (13) and not appropriated under ~~pars.~~ par.
13 ~~(fr), (fs), and (fv)~~ and ~~sub.~~ subs. (1) (hs) and (Ls) to provide state aid for the wildlife
14 damage abatement program under s. 29.889 (5) (c) and the wildlife damage claim
15 program under s. 29.889 (7) (d), for county administration costs under s. 29.889 (2)
16 (d), and for payments under s. 29.89.

17 ***b0376/1.1* SECTION 404m.** 20.370 (5) (fs) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.370 (1) (hs).

19 ***b0376/1.1* SECTION 404p.** 20.370 (5) (fv) of the statutes is repealed.”

20 ***b0259/3.1* 268.** Page 354, line 18: after that line insert:

21 ***b0259/3.1* SECTION 405m.** 20.370 (6) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:
22 20.370 (6) (ar) *Environmental aids — lake protection.* From the conservation
23 fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for grants under
24 s. 23.22 (2) (c) and for grants and contracts under ss. 281.68 and 281.69.”

1 ***b0105/3.5* 269.** Page 355, line 5: after that line insert:

2 ***b0105/3.5*** “SECTION 406e. 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.370 (6) (br) *Environmental aids — waste reduction and recycling*
4 *demonstration grants.* From the recycling fund, as a continuing appropriation, the
5 amounts in the schedule for waste reduction and recycling demonstration grants
6 under s. 287.25 and the grants ~~required under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9136~~
7 ~~(9) and (9em) under s. 287.26.~~”.

8 ***b0183/5.4* 270.** Page 355, line 5: after that line insert:

9 ***b0183/5.4*** “SECTION 406h. 20.370 (6) (bs) of the statutes is repealed.”.

10 ***b0182/1.3* 271.** Page 355, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17.

11 ***b0104/1.1* 272.** Page 357, line 6: after that line insert:

12 ***b0104/1.1*** “SECTION 417m. 20.380 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13 ***b0125/3.1* 273.** Page 357, line 6: after that line insert:

14 ***b0125/3.1*** “SECTION 417h. 20.380 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.380 (1) (b) *Tourism marketing; general purpose revenue.* The amounts in the
16 schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions
17 under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 and the grants under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section
18 9148 (2f) and (2x). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism
19 marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and
20 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for
21 the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (kg) in that fiscal year bears to the
22 amount in the schedule for par. (kg) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts under this
23 paragraph, not more than 50% shall be used to match funds allocated under s. 41.17
24 by private or public organizations for the joint effort marketing of tourism with the

1 state. The department shall expend at least \$125,000 in each fiscal year from this
2 appropriation to conduct or contract for marketing activities related to sporting
3 activities and events and shall expend at least \$3,950,000 in each fiscal year from
4 this appropriation and the appropriation under par. (kg), combined, for marketing
5 activities in media markets outside of Wisconsin to promote Wisconsin as a tourism
6 destination for individuals who do not reside in Wisconsin. Of the amounts in the
7 schedule, \$25,000 shall be allocated in each fiscal year for state sponsorship of, and
8 advertising during, media broadcasts of the Milwaukee symphony. Of the amounts
9 in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated for grants to America's Black Holocaust
10 Museum in the city of Milwaukee.

11 *b0125/3.1* SECTION 417k. 20.380 (1) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* Biennially, the amounts
13 in the schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the
14 functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act
15 9, section 9149 (2c) and (2tw). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for
16 tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss.
17 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the amount in the
18 schedule for the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (b) in that fiscal year
19 bears to the amount in the schedule for par. (b) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts
20 in the schedule, \$200,000 shall be allocated for grants to the Milwaukee Public
21 Museum for Native American exhibits and activities. The department shall expend
22 at least \$3,950,000 in each fiscal year from this appropriation and the appropriation
23 under par. (b), combined, for marketing activities in media markets outside of
24 Wisconsin to promote Wisconsin as a tourism destination for individuals who do not
25 reside in Wisconsin. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under

1 s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding
2 s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year
3 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).”.

4 *b0230/2.1* **274.** Page 357, line 9: delete “The amounts” and substitute
5 “Biennially, the amounts”.

6 *b0221/4.1* **275.** Page 357, line 18: after that line insert:

7 *b0221/4.1* “SECTION 420h. 20.395 (2) (fg) of the statutes is created to read:
8 20.395 (2) (fg) *Traffic marking enhancement grant program.* From the general
9 fund, all moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (3) (cq)
10 as required by 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9153 (4q), for making traffic
11 marking enhancement grants under s. 85.027.

12 *b0221/4.1* SECTION 420p. 20.395 (2) (fv) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 20.395 (2) (fv) *Local transportation facility improvement assistance, local*
14 *funds.* All moneys received from any local unit of government or other source for
15 providing public access roads to navigable waters and for the purposes of ss. 84.27
16 and, 84.28, and 85.027 and for improving transportation facilities, including
17 facilities funded under applicable federal acts or programs, that are not state trunk
18 or connecting highways, for such purposes.”.

19 *b0107/1.6* **276.** Page 357, line 19: delete lines 19 to 25.

20 *b0107/1.7* **277.** Page 358, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

21 *Fix Component* *b0237/2.1* **278.** Page 358, line ²¹4: delete ~~lines 6 to 25~~ the material *(attached)* **INSERT** *52-21*

move 22 *b0221/4.2* **279.** Page 358, line 18: after “9250 (1)” insert “and 2003
23 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9153 (4q)”.

24 *b0237/2.2* **280.** Page 359, line 1: delete lines 1 to 11.

INSERT 52-21

(NO #) beginning with "84.014, ~~of~~" and ending with "highways" on line 24 and substitute "84.014, or to the installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway signs, traffic control signals, highway lighting, pavement ^{markings} markings, or intelligent transportation systems, unless incidental to the improvement of existing state trunk and connecting highways".

(ending)

1 ***b0240/1.1* 281.** Page 359, line 12: delete lines 12 to 22.

2 ***b0221/4.3* 282.** Page 359, line 22: after that line insert:

3 ***b0221/4.3* “SECTION 427m.** 20.395 (3) (cx) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.395 (3) (cx) *State highway rehabilitation, federal funds.* All moneys
5 received from the federal government for improvement of existing state trunk and
6 connecting highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting
7 highways and other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for
8 necessary approach work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with
9 at-grade crossing improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the
10 national system of interstate and defense highways and bridges and related
11 appurtenances; for special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside
12 improvements; and for the disadvantaged business demonstration and training
13 program under s. 84.076; and all moneys received under 2003 Wisconsin Act (this
14 act), section 9153 (4q); for such purposes. This paragraph does not apply to any
15 southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects under s. 84.014.”.

16 ***b0237/2.3* 283.** Page 359, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

17 ***b0237/2.4* 284.** Page 360, line 1: delete lines 1 to 9.

18 ***b0237/2.5* 285.** Page 360, line 9: after that line insert:

19 ***b0237/2.5* “SECTION 428m.** 20.395 (3) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.395 (3) (eq) *Highway maintenance, repair, and traffic operations, state*
21 *funds.* Biennially As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the
22 maintenance and repair of roadside improvements under s. 84.04, state trunk
23 highways under s. 84.07, and bridges that are not on the state trunk highway system
24 under s. 84.10; for permit issuance and other highway operations, including the

1 installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway signs, traffic
2 control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, and intelligent
3 transportation systems, under ss. 84.04, 84.07, 84.10, and 348.25 to 348.27 and ch.
4 349; and for the disadvantaged business demonstration and training program under
5 s. 84.076. This paragraph does not apply to special maintenance activities under s.
6 84.04 on roadside improvements.”.

7 *b0109/1.1* **286.** Page 361, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

8 *b0240/1.2* **287.** Page 361, line 11: delete lines 11 to 22.

9 *b0241/3.2* **288.** Page 362, line 10: after that line insert:

10 *b0241/3.2* “**SECTION 435m.** 20.395 (6) (af) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 20.395 (6) (af) *Principal repayment and interest, local roads for job preservation*
12 *program and major highway and rehabilitation projects, state funds.* From the
13 general fund, a sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
14 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the local roads for job preservation
15 program under s. 86.312 and major highway and rehabilitation projects, as provided
16 under s. 84.557, and to make the payments determined by the building commission
17 under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred
18 in financing the local roads for job preservation program under s. 86.312.”.

19 *b0240/1.3* **289.** Page 363, line 3: delete lines 3 to 14.

20 *b0234/1.4* **290.** Page 363, line 15: delete lines 15 to 20.

21 *b0244/1.1* **291.** Page 363, line 20: after that line insert:

22 *b0244/1.1* “**SECTION 439g.** 20.410 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 20.410 (1) (b) *Services for community corrections.* The amounts in the schedule
24 to provide services related to probation, extended supervision and parole, the

1 intensive sanctions program under s. 301.048, the community residential
2 confinement program under s. 301.046, the halfway house program under s.
3 301.0465, programs of intensive supervision of adult offenders, and minimum
4 security correctional institutions established under s. 301.13. No payments may be
5 made under this paragraph for payments in accordance with other states party to the
6 interstate corrections compact under s. 302.25.

7 *b0244/1.1* **SECTION 439r.** 20.410 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
8 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

9 20.410 (1) (b) *Services for community corrections.* The amounts in the schedule
10 to provide services related to probation, extended supervision and parole, the
11 intensive sanctions program under s. 301.048, the community residential
12 confinement program under s. 301.046, ~~the halfway house program under s.~~
13 ~~301.0465~~, programs of intensive supervision of adult offenders, and minimum
14 security correctional institutions established under s. 301.13. No payments may be
15 made under this paragraph for payments in accordance with other states party to the
16 interstate corrections compact under s. 302.25.”.

17 *b0164/7.1* **292.** Page 364, line 3: delete lines 3 to 24.

18 *b0164/7.2* **293.** Page 365, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

19 *b0164/7.2* **SECTION 441d.** 20.410 (3) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.410 (3) (hm) *Juvenile correctional services.* Except as provided in pars. (ho)
21 and (hr), the amounts in the schedule for juvenile correctional services specified in
22 s. 301.26 (4) (c) and (d) ~~and to operate the correctional institution authorized under~~
23 ~~1997 Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a).~~ All moneys received from the sale of surplus
24 property, including vehicles, from juvenile correctional institutions operated by the

1 department, all moneys received as payments in restitution of property damaged at
2 juvenile correctional institutions operated by the department, all moneys received
3 from miscellaneous services provided at a juvenile correctional institution operated
4 by the department, all moneys transferred under s. 301.26 (4) (cm), ~~all moneys~~
5 ~~received under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9111 (2u) and, except as provided in~~
6 ~~par. (hr), all moneys received in payment for juvenile correctional services specified~~
7 ~~in s. 301.26 (4) (d), (dt), and (g) shall be credited to this appropriation account. If~~
8 ~~moneys generated by the daily rate under s. 301.26 (4) (d), other than moneys~~
9 ~~generated under s. 301.26 (5) (b), exceed actual fiscal year institutional costs, other~~
10 ~~than the cost of operating the correctional institution authorized under 1997~~
11 ~~Wisconsin Act 4, section 4 (1) (a), by 2% or more, all moneys in excess of that 2% shall~~
12 ~~be remitted to the counties during the subsequent calendar year or transferred to the~~
13 ~~appropriation account under par. (kx) during the subsequent fiscal year. Each~~
14 ~~county and the department shall receive a proportionate share of the remittance and~~
15 ~~transfer depending on the total number of days of placement at juvenile correctional~~
16 ~~institutions including the Mendota Juvenile Treatment Center. Counties shall use~~
17 ~~the funds for purposes specified in s. 301.26. The department shall deposit in the~~
18 ~~general fund the amounts transferred under this paragraph to the appropriation~~
19 ~~account under par. (kx). Notwithstanding ss. 16.50 (2), 16.52, 20.002 (11), and~~
20 ~~20.903, the department may report a projected deficit in this appropriation account~~
21 ~~on June 30 of any odd-numbered year as provided in s. 301.26 (5) (a), the joint~~
22 ~~committee on finance may project a deficit in this appropriation account on June 30~~
23 ~~of any odd-numbered year as provided in s. 301.26 (5) (b) 1., and any deficit projected~~
24 ~~under s. 301.26 (5) (b) 1. shall be recouped during the next fiscal biennium as~~
25 ~~provided in s. 301.26 (5) (b) 2.”.~~

1 ***b0274/1.1* 294.** Page 365, line 7: after that line insert:

2 ***b0274/1.1*** “SECTION 443e. 20.425 (1) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

3 ***b0274/1.1*** SECTION 443m. 20.425 (1) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

4 ***b0274/1.1*** SECTION 443s. 20.425 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.425 (1) (i) *Fees, collective bargaining training, and publications.* The
6 amounts in the schedule for the performance of fact-finding, mediation and
7 arbitration functions and, for the provision of copies of transcripts, for the cost of
8 operating training programs under ss. 111.09 (3), 111.71 (5), and 111.94 (3), and for
9 the preparation of publications, transcripts, reports and other copied material. All
10 moneys received under ss. 111.09 (1) and (2), 111.71 (1) and (2) and 111.94 (1) and (2),
11 ~~except as otherwise provided in those sections,~~ all moneys received from arbitrators
12 and arbitration panel members, and individuals who are interested in serving in
13 such positions, and from individuals and organizations who participate in other
14 collective bargaining training programs conducted by the commission, and all
15 moneys received from the sale of publications, transcripts, reports, and other copied
16 material shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

17 ***b0112/2.1* 295.** Page 365, line 12: delete “conducted in a jail”.

18 ***b0112/2.2* 296.** Page 365, line 13: delete “or locked unit under s. 971.14 (2)
19 (am)”.

20 ***b0215/3.4* 297.** Page 366, line 22: delete the material beginning with “,
21 except as” and ending with “(6),” on line 23.

22 ***b0215/3.5* 298.** Page 367, line 7: after “(4)” insert “; and except that moneys
23 received under s. 51.06 (6) may be expended only as provided in s. 13.101 (17)”.

24 ***b0165/3.1* 299.** Page 367, line 11: after that line insert:

1 ***b0165/3.1*** “SECTION 448t. 20.435 (3) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.435 (3) (j) *Statewide automated child welfare information system receipts.*
3 All moneys received from counties under ~~s. ss. 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. and~~ 46.45 (2) (a), for
4 the costs of implementing and operating the statewide automated child welfare
5 information system established under s. 46.03 (7) (g).”.

6 ***b0249/3.1* 300.** Page 368, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8.

7 ***b0287/2.1* 301.** Page 370, line 22: delete “and”.

8 ***b0287/2.2* 302.** Page 370, line 23: after “(5)” insert “, and to provide
9 payments under 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9124 (10c)”.

10 ***b0146/2.4* 303.** Page 371, line 6: after that line insert:

11 ***b0146/2.4*** “SECTION 458r. 20.435 (4) (hi) of the statutes is amended to read:
12 20.435 (4) (hi) *Compilations and special reports.* All moneys received from user
13 fees imposed under s. 153.65 (1) for the purpose of financing the costs of the
14 department of health and family services of producing special data compilations or
15 special reports under s. 153.65.”.

16 ***b0287/2.3* 304.** Page 371, line 6: after that line insert:

17 ***b0287/2.3*** “SECTION 458b. 20.435 (4) (gp) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
18 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

19 20.435 (4) (gp) *Medical assistance; hospital assessments.* All moneys received
20 under s. 146.99, to provide a portion of the state share of Medical Assistance program
21 benefits administered under s. 49.45, to provide a portion of Medical Assistance
22 program benefits administered under s. 49.45 that are not also provided under par.
23 (o), to fund the pilot project under s. 46.27 (9) and (10), to provide a portion of the
24 facility payments under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (9m), to fund services

1 provided by resource centers under s. 46.283, and for services under the family care
2 benefit under s. 46.284 (5), ~~and to provide payments under 2003 Wisconsin Act~~
3 ~~(this act), section 9124 (10e).~~ Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may
4 transfer from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under sub. (7)
5 (kb) funds in the amount of and for the purposes specified in s. 46.485.
6 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the department may credit or
7 deposit into this appropriation account and may transfer between fiscal years funds
8 that it transfers from the appropriation account under sub. (7) (kb) for the purposes
9 specified in s. 46.485 (3r). Notwithstanding s. 20.002 (1), the department may
10 transfer from this appropriation account to the appropriation account under sub. (7)
11 (bd) funds in the amount and for the purposes specified in s. 49.45 (6v).”.

12 *b0281/1.1* **305.** Page 371, line 10: delete “49.45”.

13 *b0281/1.2* **306.** Page 371, line 11: delete that line and substitute “and 49.46
14 (2) (a) 1., 2., and 4. d. and e. and (b) 6. b., c., d., f., fm., j., k., L.”.

15 *b0280/1.1* **307.** Page 372, line 12: after that line insert:

16 *b0280/1.1* “SECTION 463d. 20.435 (4) (pg) of the statutes is created to read:
17 20.435 (4) (pg) *Federal aid; prescription drug assistance for elderly.* All federal
18 moneys received for the prescription drug assistance program under s. 49.688, to be
19 used for that purpose.”.

20 *b0343/1.2* **308.** Page 372, line 13: delete lines 13 to 22.

21 *b0151/1.1* **309.** Page 373, line 4: after that line insert:

22 *b0151/1.1* “SECTION 435m. 20.435 (4) (vt) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (4) (vt) *Veterans trust fund; nurse stipends*. From the veterans trust
2 fund, the amounts in the schedule for the state share of the medical assistance costs
3 related to the provision of stipends under s. 45.365 (7).”.

4 ***b0033/24.9* 310.** Page 373, line 6: after “16,” insert “section 717b,”.

****NOTE: This item inserts the correct bill SECTION heading reference to a statute with a delayed effective date under a previously enacted act.

5 ***b0288/1.1* 311.** Page 373, line 10: delete that line and substitute “(6),
6 46.283 (5), 46.284 (5), 49.45, and 49.472 (6), for providing”.

7 ***b0033/24.10* 312.** Page 373, line 13: delete the material beginning with
8 “2001” and ending with “and” on line 14.

****NOTE: This item deletes an incorrect heading reference to a statute with a delayed effective date under a previously enacted act.

9 ***b0288/1.2* 313.** Page 373, line 13: delete lines 13 to 21.

10 ~~***b0033/24.11* 314.**~~ Page 373, line 15: delete “assistance” and substitute
11 “Assistance”.

****NOTE: Corrects capitalization, based on SECTION 466 of the bill.

12 ***b0279/1.1* 315.** Page 374, line 4: delete lines 4 to 9.

13 ***b0145/1.5* 316.** Page 374, line 20: after that line insert:

14 ***b0145/1.5* “SECTION 470h.** 20.435 (5) (plain) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:
15 20.435 (5) (fm) *Tobacco use control grants*. As a continuing appropriation, the
16 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 255.15 (3) (b).”.

17 ***b0147/2.1* 317.** Page 374, line 20: after that line insert:

18 ***b0147/2.1* “SECTION 470d.** 20.435 (5) (plain) (dm) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.435 (5) (dm) ~~Rural health dental~~ Dental clinics. The amounts in the
2 schedule for the rural health dental clinics under s. 146.65 and for one-time start-up
3 costs under 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9124 (1f).

4 ***b0147/2.1* SECTION 470e.** 20.435 (5) (dm) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
5 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

6 20.435 (5) (dm) ~~Dental~~ Rural health dental clinics. The amounts in the
7 schedule for the rural health dental clinics under s. 146.65 ~~and for one-time start-up~~
8 ~~costs under 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9124 (1f).~~”.

9 ***b0285/3.1* 318.** Page 374, line 24: after that line insert:

10 ***b0285/3.1* “SECTION 471c.** 20.435 (6) (gc) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.435 (6) (gc) *Disabled children long-term support waiver; state operations.*
12 From all moneys received under ss. 46.03 (18) and 46.10 for services for children
13 reimbursed under a waiver under s. 46.27 (11), 46.275, or 46.278 or the waiver
14 requested under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16rs) or 2003 Wisconsin Act
15 (this act), section 9124 (8c), the amounts in the schedule for collection of moneys
16 received under ss. 46.03 (18) and 46.10 for services for children reimbursed under a
17 waiver under s. 46.27 (11), 46.275, or 46.278 or the waiver requested under 2001
18 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16rs) or 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9124
19 (8c).”.

20 ***b0113/1.1* 319.** Page 376, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7 and substitute
21 “credited to the appropriation account under sub. (4) (gm), shall be credited to this”.

22 ***b0113/1.2* 320.** Page 377, line 2: delete lines 2 and 3 and substitute
23 “credited to the appropriation account under sub. (4) (gm), shall be credited to this”.

24 ***b0285/3.2* 321.** Page 377, line 10: after that line insert:

1 ***b0285/3.2*** “SECTION 475f. 20.435 (7) (gg) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.435 (7) (gg) *Collection remittances to local units of government.* All moneys
3 received under ss. 46.03 (18) and 46.10, less moneys credited to par. (h) and sub. (6)
4 (gc), for the purposes of remitting departmental collections under s. 46.03 (18) (g) or
5 46.10 (8m) (a) 3. and 4.

6 ***b0285/3.2*** SECTION 475h. 20.435 (7) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.435 (7) (h) *Disabled children long-term support waiver.* All moneys received
8 under ss. 46.03 (18) and 46.10 for services for children reimbursed under a waiver
9 under s. 46.27 (11), 46.275, or 46.278 or the waiver requested under 2001 Wisconsin
10 Act 16, section 9123 (16rs), or 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9124 (8c), less
11 the amounts appropriated under sub. (6) (gc), for distribution to counties according
12 to a formula developed by the department as a portion of the state share of payments
13 for services for children under the waiver under s. 46.278 or the waiver requested
14 under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9123 (16rs), or 2003 Wisconsin Act (this act),
15 section 9124 (8c).”.

16 ***b0145/1.6*** **322.** Page 378, line 7: delete the material beginning with that
17 line and ending with page 379, line 8, and substitute:

18 ***b0145/1.6*** “SECTION 478x. 20.436 of the statutes is repealed.”.

19 ***b0174/6.4*** **323.** Page 379, line 18: delete lines 18 to 22.

20 ***b0166/1.1*** **324.** Page 382, line 9: delete lines 9 to 14 and substitute:

21 ***b0166/1.1*** “SECTION 503d. 20.445 (1) (u) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
22 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

23 ***b0178/3.1*** **325.** Page 382, line 14: after that line insert:

24 ***b0178/3.1*** “SECTION 503r. 20.445 (3) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.445 (3) (bm) *Child support order reconciliation assistance*. As a continuing
2 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for distribution to county child support
3 agencies for arrearages reconciliation of percentage-expressed child support orders.
4 Amounts distributed to a county under this paragraph may be used only for the
5 purpose of completing the child support order reconciliation process by September
6 30, 2004, and may not be used to supplant current local child support enforcement
7 expenditures by the county.

8 ***b0178/3.1* SECTION 503s.** 20.445 (3) (bm) of the statutes, as created by 2003
9 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

10 ***b0249/3.2* 326.** Page 382, line 25: delete “for hospital” and substitute “for
11 hospital”.

12 ***b0249/3.3* 327.** Page 383, line 1: delete that line and substitute “training
13 services under the workforce attachment and”.

14 ***b0249/3.4* 328.** Page 383, line 2: delete “advancement program under s.
15 49.173;” and substitute “advancement program under s. 49.173;”.

16 ***b0258/1.1* 329.** Page 383, line 15: delete the material beginning with that
17 line and ending with page 384, line 11.

18 ***b0033/24.12* 330.** Page 383, line 22: delete “custodial” and substitute
19 “noncustodial”.

****NOTE: This item incorporates the correct word into the second amendment of
a double-drafted provision with a delayed effective date, reflecting how the provision was
amended in the first instance.

20 ***b0249/3.5* 331.** Page 383, line 24: delete that line.

21 ***b0249/3.6* 332.** Page 383, line 25: delete “under s. 49.173;”.

22 ***b0258/1.2* 333.** Page 385, line 6: delete lines 6 to 11.

1 ***b0249/3.7* 334.** Page 386, line 22: delete the material beginning with
2 “Notwithstanding” and ending with “October 1.” on page 387, line 2.

3 ***b0178/3.2* 335.** Page 387, line 15: delete lines 15 and 16 and substitute “All
4 federal child support incentive payments retained under s. 49.24 (2) (c), and all other
5 moneys”.

6 ***b0178/3.3* 336.** Page 388, line 6: delete lines 6 and 7 and substitute
7 “programs, except for federal child support incentive payments retained by the
8 department under s. 49.24 (2) (c).”.

9 ***b0249/3.8* 337.** Page 388, line 13: after that line insert:

10 ***b0249/3.8*** “**SECTION 525m.** 20.445 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.445 (3) (s) *Economic support — public benefits.* From the utility public
12 benefits fund, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin Works program under
13 subch. III of ch. 49.”.

14 ***b0166/1.2* 338.** Page 389, line 24: delete lines 24 and 25.

15 ***b0166/1.3* 339.** Page 390, line 1: delete lines 1 to 8 and substitute:

16 ***b0166/1.3*** “**SECTION 541d.** 20.445 (6) (u) of the statutes is renumbered
17 20.445 (1) (u) and amended to read:

18 20.445 (1) (u) ~~General enrollee operations~~ Wisconsin conservation corps
19 education vouchers; conservation fund. Biennially, from the conservation fund, the
20 amounts in the schedule for the payment of Wisconsin conservation corps enrollee
21 ~~compensation and for the payment of other Wisconsin conservation corps costs for~~
22 ~~activities authorized under s. 106.215 (7) (a) or (c) if those costs are not paid by project~~
23 ~~sponsors. Corps enrollee compensation includes the cost of salaries, benefits,~~
24 ~~incentive payments and vouchers~~ education vouchers under s. 106.217.”.

1 ***b0166/1.4* 340.** Page 390, line 10: delete lines 10 to 15 and substitute:

2 ***b0166/1.4*** “SECTION 543d. 20.445 (6) (y) of the statutes is repealed.”.

3 ***b0174/6.5* 341.** Page 390, line 19: delete that line and substitute:

4 ***b0174/6.5*** “SECTION 547d. 20.445 (7) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered
5 20.292 (1) (ef) and amended to read:

6 20.292 (1) (ef) *School-to-work programs for children at risk.* The amounts in
7 the schedule for grants to nonprofit organizations under s. ~~106.13~~ 38.40 (4m).”.

8 ***b0174/6.6* 342.** Page 390, line 21: delete lines 21 to 24 and substitute:

9 ***b0174/6.6*** “SECTION 549d. 20.445 (7) (ga) of the statutes is renumbered
10 20.292 (1) (ga) and amended to read:

11 20.292 (1) (ga) *Auxiliary services.* All moneys received from fees collected
12 under s. ~~106.12(4)~~ 38.40 (4r), for the delivery of services under s. ~~106.12(4)~~ 38.40 (4r).

13 ***b0174/6.6* SECTION 550d.** 20.445 (7) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

14 ***b0174/6.6* SECTION 551e.** 20.445 (7) (kd) of the statutes is renumbered
15 20.292 (1) (kd) and amended to read:

16 20.292 (1) (kd) *Transfer of Indian gaming receipts; work-based learning*
17 *programs.* The amounts in the schedule for work-based learning programs. All
18 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.505(8)(hm)~~ ~~18j~~;
19 20.143 (1) (kj) shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s.
20 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
21 appropriation account under s. ~~20.505(8)(hm)~~ 20.143 (1) (kj).

22 ***b0174/6.6* SECTION 552d.** 20.445 (7) (kx) of the statutes is renumbered
23 20.292 (1) (kx) and amended to read:

1 20.292 (1) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs*. All moneys received
2 from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department board from the
3 department board for the administration of programs or projects for which
4 received.”.

5 ***b0260/5.5* 343.** Page 391, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12.

6 ***b0134/3.1* 344.** Page 391, line 12: after that line insert:

7 ***b0134/3.1*** “SECTION 556g. 20.455 (2) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.455 (2) (i) *Penalty assessment surcharge, receipts*. The amounts in the
9 schedule for the purposes of s. 165.85 (5) (b) and for crime laboratory equipment. All
10 moneys received from the penalty assessment surcharge on court fines and
11 forfeitures as allocated to this appropriation account under s. 757.05 (2) (a), and all
12 moneys transferred under 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), sections 9201 (1p), 9210
13 (1p), 9215 (1) (gp), 9232 (1p), 9240 (1p), and 9241 (1p), shall be credited to this
14 appropriation account. Moneys may be transferred from this paragraph to pars. (j),
15 (ja), and (jb) by the secretary of administration for expenditures based upon
16 determinations by the department of justice.”.

17 ***b0250/1.1* 345.** Page 391, line 12: after that line insert:

18 ***b0250/1.1*** “SECTION 556r. 20.455 (2) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.455 (2) (gm) *Criminal history searches; fingerprint identification*. All
20 ~~moneys received as fee payments under s. 165.82 (1)~~ The amounts in the schedule
21 for the provision of services under s. 165.82 (1) and the provision of an automated
22 fingerprint identification system. All moneys received as fee payments under s.
23 165.82 (1) shall be credited to this appropriation.”.

24 ***b0253/2.1* 346.** Page 391, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17.

1 ***b0033/24.13* 347.** Page 391, line 16: delete “s. 20.455” and substitute
2 “sub.”.

 ***NOTE: Corrects cross-reference style.

3 ***b0315/1.7* 348.** Page 391, line 18: delete lines 18 and 19.

4 ***b0253/2.2* 349.** Page 391, line 20: delete the material beginning with that
5 line and ending with page 392, line 2.

6 ***b0033/24.14* 350.** Page 391, line 24: delete “s. 20.455 (2) (kf) the” and
7 substitute “sub. (2) (kf) the”.

 ***NOTE: Corrects cross-reference style.

8 ***b0033/24.15* 351.** Page 391, line 24: delete “s. 20.455 (2) (kf) or” and
9 substitute “sub. (2) (kf) or”.

 ***NOTE: Corrects cross-reference style.

10 ***b0136/1.2* 352.** Page 392, line 7: after that line insert:

11 ***b0136/1.2* “SECTION 562m.** 20.465 (3) (mg) of the statutes is created to read:
12 20.465 (3) (mg) *Federal aid, homeland security.* All moneys received from the
13 federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for homeland
14 security programs.”.

15 ***b0206/1.13* 353.** Page 392, line 8: delete lines 8 to 15.

16 ***b0262/2.1* 354.** Page 392, line 15: after that line insert:

17 ***b0262/2.1* “SECTION 563d.** 20.475 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 20.475 (1) (i) *Other employees.* The amounts in the schedule to reimburse
19 Milwaukee County for the costs of clerks necessary for the prosecution of violent
20 crime cases under s. 978.13 (1) (c) and, clerks providing clerical services under s.
21 978.13 (1) (b) to prosecutors handling cases involving felony violations under ch. 961,

1 and clerks providing clerical services under s. 978.13 (1) (d) to prosecutors handling
2 cases involving the unlawful possession or use of firearms. All moneys received
3 under s. 814.635 (1m) shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

4 *b0153/3.1* **355.** Page 392, line 21: after that line insert:

5 *b0153/3.1* “SECTION 564g. 20.485 (2) (tf) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.485 (2) (tf) *Veterans’ tuition and fee reimbursement program.* The
7 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the veterans’ tuition and fee
8 reimbursement program under s. 45.25. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
9 department may encumber moneys under this appropriation for the fiscal year
10 biennium up to 60 days after the end of that ~~fiscal year~~ biennium if an estimate is
11 first submitted to the department of administration showing the amounts that will
12 be encumbered during that 60-day period.

13 *b0153/3.1* SECTION 564m. 20.485 (2) (th) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.485 (2) (th) *Correspondence courses and part-time classroom study.* The
15 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the veterans’ correspondence courses and
16 part-time classroom study program under s. 45.396. Notwithstanding ss. 16.52 (5)
17 and 20.001 (3) (a), after June 30, 1998, the department may encumber moneys under
18 this appropriation for the ~~fiscal year~~ biennium up to 60 days after the end of that
19 ~~fiscal year~~ biennium if an estimate is first submitted to and approved by the
20 secretary of administration showing the amounts that will be encumbered during
21 that 60-day period.”.

22 *b0319/2.1* **356.** Page 392, line 21: after that line insert:

23 *b0319/2.1* “SECTION 564p. 20.485 (2) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

24 *b0319/2.1* SECTION 564r. 20.485 (2) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

1 ***b0319/2.1* SECTION 564t.** 20.485 (2) (vy) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.485 (2) (vy) *American Indian services coordinator.* The amounts in the
3 schedule for an American Indian services veterans benefits coordinator position.

4 ***b0319/2.1* SECTION 564v.** 20.485 (2) (vz) of the statutes is created to read:
5 20.485 (2) (vz) *American Indian grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
6 grants to American Indian tribes and bands under s. 45.35 (14) (h).”.

7 ***b0155/3.29* 357.** Page 393, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.

8 ***b0146/2.5* 358.** Page 393, line 15: after “*units*” insert “; *entity contract*”.

9 ***b0146/2.6* 359.** Page 393, line 17: delete “and” and substitute “and_s”.

10 ***b0146/2.7* 360.** Page 393, line 19: after “(15)” insert “, and to contract with
11 an entity under s. 153.05 (2m) (a)”.

16,997 ✓

12 ***b0210/2.25* 361.** Page 393, line 25: after “(b)” insert “and the state’s
13 unfunded liability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40”.

14 ***b0135/2.1* 362.** Page 394, line 7: delete lines 7 to 12 and substitute:
15 “20.505 (1) (is) *Information technology and communications services; nonstate*
16 *entities.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.972 (2) (b) and (c), 16.974 (2) and (3),
17 and ~~115.9995~~ (2) (d), to provide computer, telecommunications, electronic
18 communications, and supercomputer services to state authorities, units of the
19 federal government, local governmental units, and entities in the private sector, the
20 amounts in the schedule.”.

21 ~~***b0306/4.20* 363.** Page 394, line 11: delete “115.9995” and substitute~~
22 ~~“16.997”.~~

1 ***b0135/2.2* 364.** Page 394, line 23: delete the material beginning with that
2 line and ending with page 395, line 2, and substitute:

3 “20.505 (1) (kL) *Printing, mail, communication, and information technology*
4 *services; agencies.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.971, 16.972, 16.973, and
5 16.974 (3), to provide printing, mail processing, electronic communications, and
6 information technology development, management, and processing services to state
7 agencies, the amounts in the schedule.”.

8 ***b0213/3.3* 365.** Page 395, line 3: delete lines 3 to 6.

9 ***b0210/2.26* 366.** Page 395, line 12: delete the material beginning with
10 “*prior*” and ending with “*service*” on line 13.

11 ***b0210/2.27* 367.** Page 395, line 18: after “(b)” insert “and the state’s
12 unfunded liability under s. 40.05 (4) (b), (bc), and (bw) and subch. IX of ch. 40”.

13 ***b0210/2.28* 368.** Page 395, line 20: delete “prior service” and substitute
14 “retirement”.

15 ***b0210/2.29* 369.** Page 395, line 25: delete “prior service” and substitute
16 “retirement”.

17 ***b0210/2.30* 370.** Page 396, line 13: delete “prior service” and substitute
18 “retirement”.

19 ***b0208/3.6* 371.** Page 396, line 23: delete the material beginning with that
20 line and ending with page 398, line 12.

21 ***b0145/1.7* 372.** Page 397, line 23: delete “in equal amounts to the tobacco
22 control fund and”.

23 ***b0233/2.2* 373.** Page 398, line 12: after that line insert:

1 ***b0233/2.2*** “SECTION 583m. 20.505 (2) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 20.505 (2) (k) *Risk management costs.* All moneys received from agencies
3 under s. 16.865 (8) and all moneys transferred from the appropriation under par. (ki)
4 for the costs of paying claims for losses of and damage to state property, settlements
5 of state liability under ss. 165.25 (6), 775.04, 895.46 (1) and 895.47, and state
6 employer costs for worker’s compensation claims of state employees under ch. 102,
7 and for related administrative costs under par. (ki), and for the purpose of effecting
8 any lapse required under s. 16.865 (9).”.

9 ***b0234/1.5* 374.** Page 398, line 13: delete that line.

10 ***b0247/1.6* 375.** Page 398, line 14: delete the material beginning with that
11 line and ending with page 399, line 2.

12 ***b0207/1.3* 376.** Page 399, line 15: after that line insert:

13 ***b0207/1.3*** “SECTION 587e. 20.505 ^{plain} (4) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370
14 (2) (ei) and amended to read:

15 20.370 (2) (ei) *Waste facility siting board; general program operations.* The
16 amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the waste facility
17 siting board. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.370
18 (2) (eg) received from the fee under s. 289.64 shall be credited to this appropriation
19 account.”.

20 ***b0306/4.21* 377.** Page 399, line 15: after that line insert:

21 ***b0306/4.21*** “SECTION 587k. 20.505 ^{plain} (4) (hc) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.505 (4) (hc) *Administration of governor’s Wisconsin Educational Technology*
23 *Conference.* The amounts in the schedule for the annual conference on educational

1 technology under s. 16.993 (10). All moneys received from fees collected under s.
2 16.993 (10) shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

3 *b0134/3.2* **378.** Page 399, line 16: after that line insert:

4 *b0134/3.2* “SECTION 588p. 20.505 (6) (j) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
5 to read:

6 20.505 (6) (j) *Penalty assessment surcharge receipts.* (intro.) All moneys
7 received from the penalty assessment surcharge under s. 757.05 (2) (b) on court fines
8 and forfeitures and all moneys transferred under ~~2001 Wisconsin Act 16, sections~~
9 ~~9201 (6e) (a), (b), and (c), 9211 (2e), and 9240 (1e)~~ 2003 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),
10 sections 9201 (1p), 9210 (1p), 9215 (1) (gp), 9232 (1p), 9240 (1p), and 9241 (1p), for
11 the purpose of transferring the following amounts to the following appropriation
12 accounts:”.

13 *b0306/4.22* **379.** Page 399, line 16: after that line insert:

14 *b0306/4.22* “SECTION 588m. 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
15 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

16 20.505 (4) (s) *Telecommunications access; school districts.* Biennially, from the
17 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
18 telecommunications providers under contracts under s. ~~16.974 (1)~~ 16.971 (13) to the
19 extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under s. ~~20.530 (1)~~
20 ~~(g) sub. (1) (is)~~ and, prior to January 1, 2006, to make grants to school districts under
21 s. 16.997 (6).

22 *b0306/4.22* SECTION 588n. 20.505 (4) (t) of the statutes, as affected by 2003
23 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read: